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MEMORANDUM 
Legislative Fiscal Office 
900 Court St. NE, Room H-178 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
Phone 503-986-1828 
FAX 503-373-7807 
 

 
To: Transportation and Economic Development Subcommittee 

From: Tim Walker, Legislative Fiscal Office 
(503) 986-1827 

Date: June 22, 2015 

Subject: HB 3059 A 

Work Session   
 

 

 
HB 3059 A would require the Commissioner of the Bureau of Labor and Industries to implement and 
maintain a toll-free line to receive inquires and complaints related to employment in the performance 
of live entertainment. The toll-free line would be required to be staffed by certified social workers or 
individuals who have a background in providing live entertainment as an independent contractor.   
 
The Work Session packet, including measure, staff measure summary, and amendment are available 
on the Oregon Legislative Information System (OLIS).  The measure has a revenue impact and a 
fiscal impact.   
 
Amendment 
 
 The –A6 amendment appropriates $69,453 GF to the Department for the purposes of staffing the 
hotline. 
 

  Motion #1:  Move the –A6 amendment to HB 3059 A. 
 
  
The measure is recommended to be moved to the full Committee on Joint Ways and Means.   
 

Motion #2:  Move HB 3059 A to the full committee with a “do 
pass”, as amended, recommendation. 
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Chair to assign carriers:  

 
Full:_____________________________________ 

 

House:______________________________ 

 

Senate:_____________________________ 


